From:  Yura, Jane

Sent: 1/28/2013 2:33:15 PM

To: Julie Halligan (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Update

Julie--- I hope it was okay for to help us with the meeting this Wednesday on the safety symposium. I
thought he could provide some resource support vs having to find folks on your team or at the utilities. He will
help us as much or little as you'd like.

Separately, I know we're trying to set up time this week to reach agreement on the encroachment plan and any
penalties. I can rearrange my calendar to fit whatever schedule works for you. We can even keep the Wednesday
symposium planning meeting short, and then work on it, since I will be at your offices.

Thx
Jane
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